
Linda W i I I iams 

To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
RE: Docket #001701 -TP 

Ok. Thanks. 

_ _ _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 4:41 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
C c :  Kim Logue 
Subject: RE: Docket #001701-TP 

Linda, please revise docket title to read: 

Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement with KMC Telecom Inc., KMC Telecom 11, Inc., KMC Telecom 
111, Inc. , and KMC Telecom V ,  Inc. 

Thank You! 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kim Logue 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 3 : 0 9  PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket #001701-TP 

Kim : 
Can you please take care of this for me ASAP? Thanks ! ! 

Kim 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Rose Thompson 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 3:02 PM 
To: Kim Logue 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket #001701-TP 

Hi Kim, 

I have made t h e  revisions on Docket #001701-TP. You will need to send Linda Williams an 
e-mail with the appropriate changes to be made to the title. 

--- . .  - -  
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